STATE OF CONNECTICUT

CONNECTICUT SITING COUNCIL
Ten Franklin Square, New Britain, CT 06051
Phone: (860) 827-2935 Fax: (860) 827-2950
E-Mail: siting.council@ct.gov
www.ct,.gov/cse

September 17, 2018
TO: Daniel P. Lynch : Q)
FROM: Melanie Bachman, Executive Director\‘m\

RE: PETITION NO. 1349 — New Cingular Wireless PCS, LLC petition for a declaratory ruling,
pursuant to Connecticut General Statutes §4-176 and §16-50k, for the ptoposed extension of an
existing wireless telecommunications facility located at 250 Meriden Waterbury Turnpike,
Southington, Connecticut.

The Connecticut Siting Council has scheduled a field inspection for Tuesday, September 25, 2018 at 10:00
am. to review this petition. Interested partics should meet at the site located at 250 Meriden Watetbury
Turnpike in Southington. '
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o Secretary of the State
The Honorable Christopher Palmieri, Chairman, Town of Southington
Mark J. Sciota, Town Manager, Town of Southington
Robert Phillips, Director of Planning and Community Development, Town of Southington
Lucia Chiocchio, Esq., Cuddy & Feder, LLP
John Rogus, Property Owner
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